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Nadeem Jan

From: ABBAS, Waseem <wabbas@who.int>

Sent: Friday, February 21, 2020 2:57 AM

To: Shahid Ali; KHAN, Faizan

Cc: MAZVIDZA, Simbarashe; 'Nadeem Jan'

Subject: RE: Request for an official Warning

Dear Shahid,  
 
Upon direction of Team Lead, you may proceed as per agreed SOP. 
 
Thank you  
 
Waseem Abbas  
 
 
-------- Original message -------- 
From: Shahid Ali <shahidali@ctc.org.pk>  
Date: 20/02/2020 18:08 (GMT+05:00)  
To: "ABBAS, Waseem" <wabbas@who.int>, "KHAN, Faizan" <khanfai@who.int>  
Cc: "KAMRAN, Waheed" <kamranw@who.int>, "MAZVIDZA, Simbarashe" <mazvidzas@who.int>, 
"MOHAMED, Gedi" <mohamedge@who.int>, 'Nadeem Jan' <nadeemjan@ctc.org.pk>  
Subject: RE: Request for an official Warning  
 
Dear Waseem/Faizan, 
  
With reference to below email, an explanation letter was issued to Mr. Abdur Rasheed on account of 
absenteeism. In responses he stated that my supervisor had visited to sando khel BHU for 10 minutes in mean 
while I was busy in team deployment in old building of BHU.  
His response and PEO feedback is attached for your reference.  
His response is not satisfactory as he was reported absent by RRU officer not by his supervisor. he is 
recommended for warning letter. 
  
Thanks & Regards, 
Shahid Ali 
Regional Coordinator KP & KPTD-PTPP 
Chip Training & Consulting (Pvt) Ltd. 
  
  

From: Shahid Ali <shahidali@ctc.org.pk>  
Sent: Tuesday, January 21, 2020 3:30 PM 
To: 'ABBAS, Waseem' <wabbas@who.int>; 'khanfai@who.int' <khanfai@who.int> 
Cc: 'KAMRAN, Waheed' <kamranw@who.int>; 'MAZVIDZA, Simbarashe' <mazvidzas@who.int>; 'MOHAMED, Gedi' 
<mohamedge@who.int>; 'Nadeem Jan' <nadeemjan@ctc.org.pk> 
Subject: FW: Request for an official Warning 
  
Dear Waseem/Faizan, 
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With reference to below email, UCPO Abdur Rasheed has been reported by External Monitor during CR 
mOPV2 campaign that he was absent from field at the time of team deployment on 17th January, 2020. He was 
clearly instructed to present in field before team arrival However, he did not followed the instructions and he 
was making lame excuses (verbally reported by supervisor).  
  
He is recommended for explanation letter followed by warning if response is not satisfactory.  
  
In case of any comment/feedback regarding the same please let us know.  
  
Thanks & Regards, 
Shahid Ali 
Regional Coordinator KP & KPTD-PTPP 
Chip Training & Consulting (Pvt) Ltd. 
  
  
From: Muhammad HABIB [mailto:mphfata@gmail.com]  
Sent: Sunday, January 19, 2020 12:18 AM 
To: Shahid Ali <shahidali@ctc.org.pk> 
Cc: nadeemjan@ctc.org.pk; orakzaim@who.int; Dr.Mumtaz Khan <acbajourmohmand@gmail.com>; Burhanuddin 
SALARZAI <salarzaib@who.int>; mohammad saleem <drmohammadsaleem02@gmail.com> 
Subject: Request for an official Warning 
  
Respected Shahid sb. 
  
     Refer to the subject cited above that UCPO Abdur Raheed  Safi of area 
Sepai uc Sando khel  reported absent by Dr Muhammad Younas (RRU officer 
and EOC Focal person for CR mOPV2 Campaign for Mohmand) from Team 
deployment on 17-01-2020 in Cr mOPV2 Campaign which was a challenging 
Campaign for district Mohmand   
  
    kindly issue him an official warning to be vigilant in future  
  
--  
  
  
Muhammad Habib 
Polio Eradication Officer  
TD Mohmand  
Email: mhabib@who.int 
cell: 03339117910 


